
From: Terri Walker on behalf of Terri Walker <twalker@hinsdale86.org>
To: Kathleen Hirsman; Cynthia Hanson; Erik Held; Debbie Levinthal; Jeff Waters; Peggy James; Tammy Prentiss
Subject: Important Update - Please read
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:50:57 PM

Please do not reply all.  

Dear Board Members,

In advance of posting the board meeting agenda later today I want to make you aware that
Christine Saxman (Saxman Consulting LLC) and Ismalis Nunez (Anew Collective Consulting
LLC) have mutually agreed to terminate their professional services agreement with District
86.  There were no services rendered and no fees are due.

Tammy was able to facilitate this outcome.  The termination agreement will be added to the
consent agenda for Thursday's board meeting. 

CELT (Culture Equity Leadership Team) meeting originally scheduled for tomorrow 9/15 will
be rescheduled to Thursday 9/23.  Tammy is holding a planning meeting with Admin
tomorrow.   The CELT meeting on 9/23 will be facilitated internally by D86 employees.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Terri Walker



From: Tammy Prentiss on behalf of Tammy Prentiss <tprentis@hinsdale86.org>
To: christine saxman; Ismalis Nuñez
Subject: Signature needed
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:29:05 AM
Attachments: Termination Agreement (Anew and Saxman).DOCX

Christine and Ismalis,
Thank you for your work in D86. If you both sign and return the document with your
signatures.
Thank you,
Tammy

-- 
Tammy Prentiss Ed.S.
Hinsdale Township High School District 86
630-655-6110
tprentis@hinsdale86.org
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TERMINATION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

THIS TERMINATION AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and among 
ANEW COLLECTIVE CONSULTING LLC and SAXMAN CONSULTING LLC 
(“Consultants”) and the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 86 (“District”) (collectively referred to as the “Parties”), and terminates 
the Professional Services Agreement between the Parties, which is dated July 26, 2021 
(“Agreement”). 
 
The Parties hereby agree as follows: 

 
1. Termination of the Agreement. The Parties hereby terminate the Agreement by mutual 
agreement.   
 
2. No Additional Benefits. No services are owed by the Consultants to the District and no 
funds are owed by the District to the Consultants. No promises have been made by the District or 
the Consultants for any further consideration. 
 
3. Contractual Capacity and Execution. Each of the persons executing this Termination 
Agreement represents and warrants to the others that he/she has the proper authority and power 
to execute this Termination Agreement on behalf of his/her respective entity and to bind such 
entity to the terms and conditions hereof.  This Termination Agreement may be executed in 
counterparts each of which shall be an original.  Facsimile signatures shall be considered as 
original signatures.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have signed and executed this Termination 
Agreement on the date(s) indicated below. 
 
ANEW COLLECTIVE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
CONSULTING LLC HINSDALE TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 86     
    

By:      By:       
Its:      Its:    

 
Date:      Date:        
 
 
SAXMAN CONSULTING LLC        

  
By:       
Its:        

 
Date:       



From: Debra Kedrowski on behalf of Debra Kedrowski <dkedrows@hinsdale86.org>
To: Tammy Prentiss
Subject: Re: Fw: Proposal
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:32:08 PM
Attachments: 2020 Professional Services Agreement with Anew Collective Consulting SIGNED.pdf

I have this....let's discuss. 

On Wed, Sep 8, 2021 at 2:34 PM Tammy Prentiss <tprentis@hinsdale86.org> wrote:
can you do a search in board docs to see when Dom uploaded for approval or if there was a
revised one?  this is dated June 2020

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Prentiss,Tamara <tprentis@hinsdale86.org>
Date: Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 8:24 PM
Subject: Fw: Proposal
To: Prentiss,Tamara <tprentis@hinsdale86.org>

________________________________________
From: /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5406F120E427412F8A08F8B05AC175FA-
TPRENTIS on behalf of Maniscalco,Domenico
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 4:09 AM
To: Prentiss,Tamara; Walsh,William
Subject: FW: Proposal

>From Tammy

-----Original Message-----
From: Ismalis Nunez <ismalis.nunez@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:31 PM
To: Pokorny Lyp,Arwen <apokorny@hinsdale86.org>; Maniscalco,Domenico
<dmanisca@hinsdale86.org>
Cc: Christine Saxman <christinesaxman@gmail.com>; Ismalis Nunez
<ismalis@anewcollectiveconsulting.com>
Subject: Proposal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Hinsdale D86 System. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender's email and know the content is safe.

Arwen & Dominick,

Attached you will find our proposal for the work that we discussed last week, please review and let
us know any feedback you may have.  We have outlined work for the CELT team for a year with
the vision that it can be a hybrid but we believe that getting momentum will be best with this
group.



Also, we have blocked on the possible dates and times to facilitate the first CELT meeting.  Can
you confirm when we will have date and time?

We are looking forward to working together again!

Thanks again!!!

Ismalis & Christine

-- 
Tammy Prentiss Ed.S.
Hinsdale Township High School District 86
630-655-6110
tprentis@hinsdale86.org



Ismalis Nuñez Christine Saxman  
Anew Collective Consulting, LLC  christine.saxman@gmail.com 
ismalis@anewcollectiveconsulting.com 773.255.0858 
312.504.0765 

 
 
June 16, 2020  
 
Hinsdale Township High School District 86 
5500 S Grant St,  
Hinsdale, IL 60521 
 
District 86 Administration Team,  
 
Thank you for taking the time to speak with Christine and me about how we might be able to assist 
you in building the capacity to address the racial disparities in Hinsdale District 86. As discussed, 
during this time you are looking to create opportunities for individuals to begin and continue to 
develop racial consciousness. 
 
PROJECT GOALS  
As we understand it, the goals of this project are:   

- Preparation and facilitation, and follow-up for:  
- Monthly Culture and Equity Leadership Team  
- Monthly group facilitation and coaching of the executive team 

 
PROCESS AND SCOPE OF WORK  
Given your goals and the overall needs, the work proposed allows for: 

- Capacity building through vulnerability and leadership 
- Opportunity to be adaptive and build capacity with the leadership team to plan for the 

scope of racial equity work for the 2020-2021 school year  
 
THE SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES:  

- PLANNING 
- Meeting individually or as a group with core members of the leadership team for any 

feedback loops and curriculum design to support overall racial equity work in the 
district.  

 
- CURRICULUM DESIGN 

- Includes: Designing seminars for Leadership Team and CELT and with opportunity 
for reflection sections to help participants conceive how they would run their own 
group as well as providing specific facilitation training. 
 

- FACILITATION 
- CELT once a month beginning in June 2020-May 2021 
- Administration leadership team monthly beginning June 2020-May 20201 



 

As we discussed these are just some of the first steps on a long journey ahead of us for District 86. 
Our hope is that as more information becomes available from this project we can begin to think 
about long term racial equity work such as:  

- Acceleration for anti-racist teachers and leadership development  
- Train the Trainer programming for department leads/co-chairs, etc.  
- Board racial equity training series 

 
We look forward to working with you all on how to best strategize on how to move this project 
forward.   
 
INVESTMENT  
Our fee for conducting this scope of work is​ $31,000. ​This includes the work outlined above and 
hours of documentation of all proposed steps. Thank you again for allowing us the opportunity to 
present this proposal. Once we are able to finalize the project scope, We will submit a contract and 
invoice. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Ismalis Nuñez 
 
Christine Saxman  
 
 

 



























From: Peggy James on behalf of Peggy James <pjames@hinsdale86.org>
To: Terri Walker; Kathleen Hirsman; Erik Held; Cynthia Hanson; Debbie Levinthal; Jeff Waters
Cc: Tammy Prentiss; Peggy James
Subject: DO NOT REPLY ALL - Twitter Posts by Christine Saxman
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:58:43 PM
Attachments: image0.jpeg

ATT00002.txt
image1.png
ATT00004.txt

FYI - sharing for those of you not on Twitter/social media.

original re-Tweet by Christine Saxman (now deleted)



From: Chris Jasculca on behalf of Chris Jasculca <cjasculc@hinsdale86.org>
To: Tammy Prentiss
Subject: Tweet
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 11:39:24 AM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2021-09-08 at 11.38.15 AM.png

-- 
Chris Jasculca
Director of Communications
Hinsdale Township High School District 86
cjasculc@hinsdale86.org
630-570-8086 





From: Jeff Waters on behalf of Jeff Waters <jwaters@hinsdale86.org>
To: Terri Walker
Cc: Cynthia Hanson; Debbie Levinthal; Erik Held; Kathleen Hirsman; Peggy James
Subject: Re: Update - Please read
Date: Monday, September 6, 2021 11:02:26 PM

Good evening!

I hope everyone had a wonderful Labor Day weekend. 
Tuesday, September 7th (tomorrow) turned out to be difficult to coordinate for the special
committee meeting. 
I’m sure it will prove easier this time around without the limitation of looking at just one day,
per my initial request. 

We need only 4 for a quorum and three to call a special. Erik and Cynthia, you both
communicated to me that you would prefer the 16th - but neither of you said you were unable
to attend tomorrow(the 7th).  I’m hoping Monday was just a one off.  I never heard back from
either Board member Hirsman or President Walker. 
  Thanks for your patience and consideration as I  propose a special meeting -any day and any
time-  between and including Wednesday the 8th until Wednesday the 15th. I am available.
Weekends work too. 
   As a reminder and as Board President Walker informed me before I made this original
request last week, three are needed to call a special and four in total  to make a quorum to
warrant the meeting.  
Please communicate your availability from the 8th thru the 15th. 
Thanks again for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff

On Fri, Sep 3, 2021 at 3:33 PM Terri Walker <twalker@hinsdale86.org> wrote:
Please do not reply all

Dear Board Members,

This message is in response to the request to hold a special board meeting regarding the
Saxman/Anew contract.  While there are three board members that expressed interest in holding
a special board meeting, given other commitments it is not possible to have full board
participation on Tuesday September 7, 2021. 

Therefore, I will add this topic to the agenda for the board meeting on September 16, 2021.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Terri Walker



Board President



From: Terri Walker on behalf of Terri Walker <twalker@hinsdale86.org>
To: Tammy Prentiss
Subject: Fwd: Update - Please read
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 3:33:34 PM

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Terri Walker <twalker@hinsdale86.org>
Date: Fri, Sep 3, 2021 at 3:33 PM
Subject: Update - Please read
To: Peggy James <pjames@hinsdale86.org>, Debbie Levinthal <dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org>,
Jeff Waters <jwaters@hinsdale86.org>, Cynthia Hanson <chanson@hinsdale86.org>, Erik
Held <eheld@hinsdale86.org>, Kathleen Hirsman <khirsman@hinsdale86.org>

Please do not reply all

Dear Board Members,

This message is in response to the request to hold a special board meeting regarding the
Saxman/Anew contract.  While there are three board members that expressed interest in holding a
special board meeting, given other commitments it is not possible to have full board participation on
Tuesday September 7, 2021. 

Therefore, I will add this topic to the agenda for the board meeting on September 16, 2021.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Terri Walker

Board President



From: Debbie Levinthal on behalf of Debbie Levinthal <dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org>
To: Tammy Prentiss
Cc: Terri Walker
Subject: Prior Saxman/Anew Contract
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 9:07:01 AM

Good morning,

I hope you had a nice holiday weekend.

Prior to the August 12 meeting I had asked to see the previous Saxman/Anew contract(s).  Deb
was out of town at the time.  Can you please forward the contact?  I have looked through
board docs and do not see the date it was approved or a link.  

Thank you,
Debbie



From: Peggy James on behalf of Peggy James <pjames@hinsdale86.org>
To: Terri Walker
Bcc: pjames@hinsdale86.org
Subject: Fwd: Update - Please read
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:27:51 AM

Hi Terri,

I am available for a special meeting the evening of Wed 9/8, Mon 9/13, Tue 9/14 or Wed
9/15. 

Thanks,
Peggy

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeff Waters <jwaters@hinsdale86.org>
Date: September 6, 2021 at 11:02:37 PM CDT
To: Terri Walker <twalker@hinsdale86.org>
Cc: Cynthia Hanson <chanson@hinsdale86.org>, Debbie Levinthal
<dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org>, Erik Held <eheld@hinsdale86.org>, Kathleen
Hirsman <khirsman@hinsdale86.org>, Peggy James <pjames@hinsdale86.org>
Subject: Re: Update - Please read

Good evening!

I hope everyone had a wonderful Labor Day weekend. 
Tuesday, September 7th (tomorrow) turned out to be difficult to coordinate for the
special committee meeting. 
I’m sure it will prove easier this time around without the limitation of looking at
just one day, per my initial request. 

We need only 4 for a quorum and three to call a special. Erik and Cynthia, you
both communicated to me that you would prefer the 16th - but neither of you said
you were unable to attend tomorrow(the 7th).  I’m hoping Monday was just a one
off.  I never heard back from either Board member Hirsman or President Walker. 
  Thanks for your patience and consideration as I  propose a special meeting -any
day and any time-  between and including Wednesday the 8th until Wednesday
the 15th. I am available. Weekends work too. 
   As a reminder and as Board President Walker informed me before I made this
original request last week, three are needed to call a special and four in total  to
make a quorum to warrant the meeting.  
Please communicate your availability from the 8th thru the 15th. 
Thanks again for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff



From: Tamara Prentiss on behalf of Tamara Prentiss <tprentis@hinsdale86.org>
To: Arwen Lyp; Bill Walsh; Christopher Covino
Subject: Fwd: Concerning
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 7:02:28 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: 
Date: August 23, 2021 at 6:06:11 PM CDT
To: boe@hinsdale86.org
Subject: Concerning

Stop the nonsense!
 
PLEASE, just teach our kids!! The letter of encouragement and excitement about the
first day of school and welcoming everyone back from the principal seems more like a
decree of locking down our kids while at school. I hope you do realize the impact you
are having on the kids and the community at large – you are making yourselves and
everyone else anxious, humiliated and crazy! Stop the nonsense! The tremendous
impact the pandemic is having on everyone is the way you are treating it. Of course it is
impacting everyone’s mental health and well being – IT IS FAR WORSE THAN THE
DISEASE! Does your intervention team take into account the amount of kids that will
not come forward to seek help? Will one or two meetings with a social worker fix
everything going on with these kids for what they have endured the last 18 months and
beyond? You are setting kids up for a lifetime of anxiety, segregation and doubt.
 
I could barely understand what the ‘test to stay’ option even means from a prior email.
How will you monitor “close contact”? How will you identify who is “part of an
outbreak”? What sort of testing are you proposing to keep kids in school”? So if I read
this correctly, if someone happens to be on the “list of close contact with someone”
and that person tests positive with Covid, then everyone on their close contact list will
automatically be quarantined? What type of precedent will set? THIS WILL NEVER
END!! I have a suggestion: STOP THE NONSENSE! Let us keep our privacy regarding the
health of our children and stick to educating.
 
Please go back to common sense. If you continue to make mandates based on different
bodies of authority, this will never end. Every day, a new entity has a new protocal to
follow or a new decree; how do you possibly keep up? Your full time job now will be to
monitor this chaos of who is vaccinated, who is not, who is a super spreader, who
waved to someone across the street, who has a cough, who sneezed…never ending! It
feels like we are setting our kids up for failure, with one of the options being keeping



our kids home, with no instruction for indefinite periods of time. Please get back to the
business of educating our kids and leave our personal healthcare to the parents.
 
Regarding the decree that came down regarding the recommended consultants that
will be teaching our faculty, training them in CRT, I am HORRIFIED to learn that this was
pushed through the board without objections. As I understand it, James and Waters
had questions on this decree that was disregarded as it was already approved.
According to BoardDocs, this contract was executed on July 26, 2021. Has anyone read
their websites? Saxman Consulting highlights articles such as: “White Lady Antiracism”,
“My Child is Sharing Conspiracy Theories”, “The Insurgence of Young White People”,
“Eyes on Whiteness Podcast”, “Bearing Whiteness and Taking Action”, “Inoculating
Students Against White Nationalism”. Anew Collective Consulting’s basic tenant is to
transform ourselves and collective transformations for racial equity across all sectors.
WHAT ARE YOU TRYING TO DO TO OUR SCHOOLS? The fact that this is not mandatory,
“just suggested” is a slap in the face to this community.
 

, is because of the
quality education and staff that d181 and d86 provided. I am saddened to say that I am
beginning to doubt that. This district is changing before our eyes and it seems even our
elected members have no control or say in the matter.
 

 
 



From: Peggy James on behalf of Peggy James <pjames@hinsdale86.org>
To:
Cc: Terri Walker
Subject: Re: Concerning
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 8:09:29 AM

Thank you for your email.  I appreciate you taking the time to share your perspective.

--
Peggy James

On Mon, Aug 23, 2021 at 6:06 PM  wrote:

Stop the nonsense!

 

PLEASE, just teach our kids!! The letter of encouragement and excitement about the first
day of school and welcoming everyone back from the principal seems more like a decree of
locking down our kids while at school. I hope you do realize the impact you are having on
the kids and the community at large – you are making yourselves and everyone else anxious,
humiliated and crazy! Stop the nonsense! The tremendous impact the pandemic is having on
everyone is the way you are treating it. Of course it is impacting everyone’s mental health
and well being – IT IS FAR WORSE THAN THE DISEASE! Does your intervention team
take into account the amount of kids that will not come forward to seek help? Will one or
two meetings with a social worker fix everything going on with these kids for what they
have endured the last 18 months and beyond? You are setting kids up for a lifetime of
anxiety, segregation and doubt.

 

I could barely understand what the ‘test to stay’ option even means from a prior email. How
will you monitor “close contact”? How will you identify who is “part of an outbreak”? What
sort of testing are you proposing to keep kids in school”? So if I read this correctly, if
someone happens to be on the “list of close contact with someone” and that person tests
positive with Covid, then everyone on their close contact list will automatically be
quarantined? What type of precedent will set? THIS WILL NEVER END!! I have a
suggestion: STOP THE NONSENSE! Let us keep our privacy regarding the health of our
children and stick to educating.

 

Please go back to common sense. If you continue to make mandates based on different
bodies of authority, this will never end. Every day, a new entity has a new protocal to follow
or a new decree; how do you possibly keep up? Your full time job now will be to monitor
this chaos of who is vaccinated, who is not, who is a super spreader, who waved to someone
across the street, who has a cough, who sneezed…never ending! It feels like we are setting
our kids up for failure, with one of the options being keeping our kids home, with no
instruction for indefinite periods of time. Please get back to the business of educating our
kids and leave our personal healthcare to the parents.

 



Regarding the decree that came down regarding the recommended consultants that will be
teaching our faculty, training them in CRT, I am HORRIFIED to learn that this was pushed
through the board without objections. As I understand it, James and Waters had questions on
this decree that was disregarded as it was already approved. According to BoardDocs, this
contract was executed on July 26, 2021. Has anyone read their websites? Saxman
Consulting highlights articles such as: “White Lady Antiracism”, “My Child is Sharing
Conspiracy Theories”, “The Insurgence of Young White People”, “Eyes on Whiteness
Podcast”, “Bearing Whiteness and Taking Action”, “Inoculating Students Against White
Nationalism”. Anew Collective Consulting’s basic tenant is to transform ourselves and
collective transformations for racial equity across all sectors. WHAT ARE YOU TRYING
TO DO TO OUR SCHOOLS? The fact that this is not mandatory, “just suggested” is a slap
in the face to this community.

 

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
To: Keith Bockwoldt
Cc: Tamara Prentiss
Subject: Fwd: Homecoming and new consultant.
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:06:14 AM

Begin forwarded message:

From: 
Date: August 31, 2021 at 1:50:19 PM CDT
To: Board of Education <boe@hinsdale86.org>
Subject: Homecoming and new consultant.

Good afternoon. I am writing you about two subjects.

I want to thank Sally Phillips for sending out a survey to the students this morning
asking their opinions about Homecoming. Student input is important, however
I’m curious why she sent this out during first period class and only gave them
until 3:30 today to complete?  Aren’t kids discouraged from using their phones
while at school?  I’m hearing parents were incensed at the timing of this and  felt
that the questions were misleading. 

I am having a hard time reconciling why Ms Phillips and Mr Walsh are so
insistent on making these changes when it is clear student leaders do not support
them.  Furthermore, Ms Phillips has stated numerous times that these changes are
happening based on feedback received from student leaders in 2019. I do not
understand how this pertains to the current student body. This senior class has
missed out on so much in the past 18 months, and they deserve to have
homecoming festivities that they chose. I also am having a hard time
understanding how two individuals can make decisions and changes to  traditions
that have been in the school for decades.

I am also concerned about the consultant that was recently hired by d86. It was
brought to my attention that she has some controversial tweets and retweets. It
appears that she is much more of a political activist than a consultant, and I’m
questioning the district using taxpayer resources to retain her services. Showing
disrespect and distain for police officers is not OK. I hope the community puts
pressure on you all to resend any contract it has been signed with this despicable
human being. Hate should have no home at district 86





From: Tamara Prentiss on behalf of Tamara Prentiss <tprentis@hinsdale86.org>
To: Chris Jasculca
Subject: Fwd: Aftermath of Saxman
Date: Saturday, September 18, 2021 2:34:40 PM
Attachments: Sept 16 BOE Meeting.pdf

ATT00002.bin

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Terri Walker <twalker@hinsdale86.org>
Date: September 17, 2021 at 3:01:55 PM CDT
To: Tammy Prentiss <tprentis@hinsdale86.org>
Subject: Fwd: Aftermath of Saxman

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Fri, Sep 17, 2021 at 2:31 PM
Subject: Aftermath of Saxman
To: <twalker@hinsdale86.org>, <dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org>,
<pjames@hinsdale86.org>, <jwaters@hinsdale86.org>,
<eheld@hinsdale86.org>, <chanson@hinsdale86.org>,
<khirsman@hinsdale86.org>

Please find attached my letter to the BOE.

 

 





From: Terri Walker on behalf of Terri Walker <twalker@hinsdale86.org>
To: Tammy Prentiss
Subject: Fwd: Christine Saxman
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 10:09:33 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Thu, Sep 16, 2021 at 9:51 PM
Subject: Re: Christine Saxman
To: <twalker@hinsdale86.org>, <khirsman@hinsdale86.org>, <pjames@hinsdale86.org>,
<chanson@hinsdale86.org>, <eheld@hinsdale86.org>, <dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org>,
<jwaters@hinsdale86.org>

Good evening D86 BoE,

While the meeting is still going on, I feel compelled to share with you information that is
being shared in the community.

There were 3 total meetings regarding Christine Saxman’s retweet and tweet. 

- the first was last Wednesday at Hinsdale South led by Superintendent Prentiss and BoE
President Walker. At that meeting a question was asked as to whether those present at the
meeting, d86 HS equity work stakeholders, would support Christine Saxman’s work
unequivocally moving forward. Not one person raised their hand. Not one.

- the second was on Monday, a zoom call, was led by Superintendent Prentiss with BoE
President joining , and had both HS and HC equity stakeholders present. Christine Saxman
addressed the group. She did not back down from her retweet. The group was also notified that
the district did not want to give the impression that a person could make a mistake and get
fired. I, humbly remind you of Lisa Fernandez. While she was not terminated, she was
disciplined.

- the third meeting took place yesterday between equity stakeholders to develop a plan for
CELT work moving forward.

I am sharing this information because we have a HUGE problem in our district and
community. One of mistrust. Employees do not trust the administration. The community does
not trust the administration. I’m not even sure if the CELT students trust the administration. 

To be clear, when I reference administration, I am referring to Superintendent Prentiss.



The BoE, as elected officials making critical decisions regarding the health and growth of our
school district should all have the same information BEFORE making any decision. I’m not
sure why it wasn’t communicated by either Superintendent Prentiss nor BoE President Walker
that Saxman had, in essence, a vote of no confidence from the very d86 team members that are
on the ground doing equity work every day. Further, given the non disclosure, how Will these
paid employees feel? Were their concerns heard? Is their invaluable input even relevant to
administration? Are their jobs safe?

There is so much chaos swirling around our district. It is almost unbearable.

The Superintendent has many responsibilities. One that is not being fulfilled is building trust.
Between the district and employees, between the district and the community and between the
district and students.

 I ask this BoE, to carefully consider whether or not trust is critical to the health and growth of
our district, community and students. I believe it is. Tammy Prentiss is not a good fit for our
district. 

Regards,

 

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 8, 2021, at 7:44 PM,  wrote:

> 

> Good evening D86 BoE,

> 

> First, let me thank you for your service and time. I do zoom in to BoE meetings and would
like to say that you have an interesting elected position at this time. I appreciate all the time
away from your loved ones that you dedicate to our community.

> 

> Christine Saxman has been doing contract equity work at d86 for a couple of years. I’d like
to discuss this retweet:

> 

> <f97b9329-559f-4cc9-91f6-a5957848dc20.png>



> 

> 

> This retweet of highly offensive and hateful content is appalling. Further, as a 
 I feel compelled to remind the BoE that equity work, as a whole, is focused

on dismantling biased destructive generalizations based upon race, gender, socioeconomic
class and religion. I, humbly, would like to add profession. How can the district be seen as
addressing equity when, arguably, the lead or co-lead on our equity work seems to endorse
such ignorant generalizations based upon profession? Will our equity work forever be attached
to this hateful comment? Does this comment delegitimize our work? The CELT committee
has been meeting for at least one school year with each meeting lasting a couple of hours.

> 

> Further, Christine Saxman seems to have doubled down on her stance. Please see below:

> 

> <image.png>

> 

> 

> So that I understand this clearly, she is sorry that some of her colleagues feel bad about her
retweet? But, to be clear, the sentiment of her earlier retweet is not denounced. The
generalization of ACAB is ok? Where is the loving accountability? Who is responsible to hold
her accountable?

> 

> I go in to the  with a heavy heart and pit in my stomach. Christine
Saxman, given her disposition based upon her tweets, shouldn’t be doing any equity work at
d86. How can we ask more of our students than we do of our employees?

> 

> Regards,

> 

> 

> 

> 

> Sent from my iPhone



From:
To: Terri Walker
Cc: boe@hinsdale86.org; William Walsh; Chris Jasculca
Subject: Survey
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 10:59:54 PM

Terri,

I reviewed the response that you forwarded from Chris Jasculca and I find it disturbing and frightening to learn that
you relied on Chris Jasculca to negotiate the contract with Panorama. Even more scary is that same contract, which
you pushed through and executed with seemingly very little information and/or knowledge of what you even
signed.   “It’s incumbent for the board to provide local citizen control over education at a point as close to the parent
and child as possible.” (Illinois Association of School Boards} — not as close to what the administration or Chris
Jascula negotiates. 

I do not recall ever hearing the dual purpose of this contract; i.e. That Panorama is not only creating surveys for D86
but Panorama also has the ability to do what they want with D86’s data, when it was presented at the board meeting
of March 13th.  Does any other member of the board on this email recall that?  No?  The reason why the board
cannot recall, is because it was never presented at the meeting.(see video of Board Meeting dated March 13, 2021 -
Panorama agenda item @ 2 hours and 24 minutes.)

Before I responded to this, I wanted to review how this was presented to the public and board and how the board
responded and reacted when it was presented to be voted upon and whether or not it was made clear to any party the
dual purpose of Panorama— meaning:  Panorama was not only hired to create surveys for District 86 but D86 is
allowing Panorama to use our data for their own research/usage.  A quid pro quo of sorts with D86 footing the bill. 
As you can see in the video, Mr. Jasculca did not mention Section 2.1 and never explained that D86 gives Panorama
the right to use our district’s data. Also, Mr. Jascula is not claiming he was not aware of this ability on Panorama’s
part which is why, Terri, your effort of having Mr. Jasculca try to give examples of Panorama’s prior usage of other
district’s data is moot and a silly exercise; as the issue is that the board and the public never got all of the
information from Mr. Jasculca when he disingenuously presented to the board; which means that you never
understood what Panorama was really going to do and/or is about.  The Board voted to hire Panorama without
knowing the parameters and scope of the contract before putting to a vote and executing the contract.  Who is
navigating the ship? Certainly, not the board; as it appears that the people at the helm is Chris Jasculca and the
administration who have no reservation in withholding pertinent information in their presentation to the board and
public.   

Who is Chris Jasculca to tell the D86 board whether language will or will not or should or should not be be
stricken?  That was the board’s job to understand what they were signing.  It was the Board’s job to inquire as to the
terms and negotiate said terms of the contract BEFORE VOTING  AND SIGNING THE CONTRACT.  At the May
13th board meeting,  Board Member Held spoke of transparency regarding Panorama — I see nothing transparent
about not informing the Board and public that the data that Panorama is collecting is being used for Panorama’s
purpose as well!   Why is our district paying for Panorama when it appears Panorama should be paying us for our
data?  I see nothing transparent about requiring questions such as ethnicity, race and gender without a valid reason. 
I see nothing transparent about having to have a meeting regarding whether to even share the results of the survey.

Moreover, Mr. Jasculca states  in his email that it is required to keep the questions of ethnicity race and gender —
that is because even if D86 does not require that information, apparently, Panorama does for whatever
research/usage they deem necessary.  Alternatively, if the school does indeed require the questions of race, ethnicity
or gender, why?   In the meeting of March 13, these surveys were presented to the board and the board and public
that the surveys were “customizable,” was that untrue? There is no good reason to ask in the surveys for ethnicity,
race or gender.   It’s trying to determine a racial and or ethnic bias with regard to the answers given and that is
unacceptable.  (  that is
coming in a separate email as that is an entirely different abhorrent issue).



All the aforementioned begs the question: who- really benefits from the surveys?  If the survey pertaining to
homecoming at Central is any indication, these surveys are an exercise in futility. If the school is going to pick and
choose whether to acknowledge the results of a survey, why would anybody want to bother participating?  So the
answer to my question is Panorama — not the students, families or staff — but Panorama will most certainly benefit
from your surveys.

Lastly, the board seems to keep allowing, for the administration and D86’s legal counsel to make mistakes as
demonstrated in both the Saxman debacle and the Panorama contract.  The contracts, in the Saxman Consultant(s)
and the Panorama contracts are unequivocally written to be more beneficial to the third party consultants/contractor
and not to the benefit of D86.  In closing, Mr. Jasculca needs to be held accountable for not being transparent and
forthcoming, Tammy Prentiss needs to be held accountable for allowing for so much mismanagement and creating a
culture where it is okay for a Mr. Jasculca to be so comfortable with his dishonesty or a Saxman to tweet whatever
and the law firm needs to be held accountable for poorly negotiating the aforementioned contracts and not bringing
to the board’s attention the potential issues with the administration’s negotiated contracts; as the law firm represents
D86 -  NOT the administration. 

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone





From:
To: boe@hinsdale86.org; tprentis@hinsdale86.org
Subject: FIRE Ms. Saxman
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:41:35 AM
Attachments: image1.png

ATT00002.txt

I am disgusted by these comments and even more disgusted that a penny of MY tax dollars are going to this disgrace
of a human.
CUT HER LOOSE IMMEDIATELY!
How dare she. How dare you.
Show this to all the police officers protecting your students and staff.
Deplorable.





Dear BOE Members:
I was shocked yesterday to learn of an offensive, anti-police retweet made by your
recently re-hired consultant, Christine Saxman. Attached are images of her retweet
and the comments of others to the original tweet that appear below her tweet. Let
me be clear, while Ms. Saxman has a right to her personal opinions, abhorrent as
they may be, D86 -- a district funded with tax dollars and federal or state grant
money -- should not hire someone who publicly promotes such offensive beliefs and
who has and will continue to directly engage Staff, Students and Parents on the
important culturally responsive work you have undertaken as part of your strategic
plan.  All seven of you publicly elected officials should have ZERO TOLERANCE for
someone who has shown blanket disdain towards police by retweeting a post that
clearly is promoting their elimination, one way or another -- ie. harm to them.  You
cannot ignore her public retweet -- ANYONE can access it simply by searching
"Christine Saxman twitter -- or the horrible comments that appear below her retweet,
including:
"Convenient of the trash to take itself out."
"I like that self-eradication."
"Makes me all tingly inside."
"Then they get recruited by militia groups."
Ms. Saxman's retweet is particularly troubling since D86 has hired BELOVED retired
police officers to serve and protect our children. Officer Michael Coughlin is one of
these officers, formerly with the Hinsdale Police Department.  He spent much of his
career working with local schools and teaching the DARE program to thousands of
students.  He is a shining example of the good work and commitment police should
be recognized and praised for.  What message are you or Ms. Prentiss sending to
the District's students, staff, and parents if you continue to engage Ms. Saxman?
The fact that three of you requested a public presentation by her consulting group
before you would have to vote on her contract renewal, but were swayed by your
ONE EMPLOYEE, Ms. Prentiss, to approve the contract BEFORE the presentation,
reflects terribly on the superintendent's professional judgement.  Now, you are in a
position where if you do what is right, you will fire Ms. Saxman immediately, but you
will need to pay her the $52,500 in contracted fees.  Nothing in the contract you
approved includes a termination provision for good cause, or that would allow you to
recover fees.  NOTHING.  Instead, Section 2(c) specifically states:
"Cancellation:  Upon full execution of this agreement, the Organization is
responsible for the payment of the Consulting Fee regardless of whether it proceeds
with the Consulting Services. Such payment will be made within two (2) weeks of
the originally scheduled date."
You were led astray by Ms. Prentiss, all to the district's detriment.  I will say again,
Ms. Prentiss is not the right person to lead D86.  I am requesting that you not only
end your relationship with Ms. Saxman, but that you begin a national search for a
new superintendent, even if it means that you must buy Ms. Prentiss out of her
three-year contract.
Respectfully,

and this screenshot comment about "The woke virus is everywhere in public education.
Firing a consultant will do nothing if "equity directors" are allowed to proliferate - they will







On Friday, August 27, 2021, 12:31:00 PM CDT, Patrice Payne <ppayne@hinsdale86.org> wrote:

Thank you, Mr.  I felt horrible when I saw your email yesterday. That is such great news that
you are open to joining us for the next school year. I apologize that I spoke so soon about joining
CELT without being familiar with the application process. Your column was so well-crafted and
poignant. And, I wholeheartedly appreciate your support and very public well wishes! 

P.S. I want you to know that I'm listening to The Waco Brothers as I type this--I had to check out the
song! 

Patrice
_____________________________________________________________
Dr. Patrice A. Payne (she, her, hers)
Director of Instructional Equity
Hinsdale Township High School District 86
ppayne@hinsdale86.org

On Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 11:46 AM > wrote:

Hi Dr. Payne:  No problem on delay, and I'll keep an eye out for that CELT
leadership application in May.

Attached is a guest column I'll have in the Sept 9th Hinsdalean.

I just wanted to confirm/support the accuracy of this statement from the column...
I'm assuming you're okay w/ me assuming there is an "open door" CELT policy if
someone wants to contact w/ concerns... 
 

please be diligent in fighting against their divisive campaigns with your own fact-
based education – especially taking advantage of D86’s open door outreach
opportunities to CELT leadership, teachers, and students should you have any
concerns.

Thx,

On Thursday, August 26, 2021, 01:00:30 PM CDT, Patrice Payne <ppayne@hinsdale86.org>
wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr.  

For some reason, your message was sent to my spam folder. I stumbled upon it today while
searching for an email, but I was absolutely horrified to see that you sent this email on August 3rd. I
hope that you will accept my apologies for such a late response. I did find out more information
about CELT: Applications are only taken once per school year. During the month of May, please be
on the lookout for District communication announcing that the application window has opened.

, but I do hope you'll still consider applying in



May. 

Although we've missed the CELT application window, I do want you to know that there will be some
important conversations that I would love for both you . 

Again, I do apologize for the email mishap. I truly value your spirit of partnership! 

Patrice
_____________________________________________________________
Dr. Patrice A. Payne (she, her, hers)
Director of Instructional Equity
Hinsdale Township High School District 86
ppayne@hinsdale86.org

On Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 4:00 PM  wrote:
Hello Dr Payne:  Can you provide any additional details for opportunities to get
involved w/ CELT?

I would both be interested.

Thanks!



From:
To:
Cc: twalker@hinsdale86.org; khirsman@hinsdale86.org; pjames@hinsdale86.org; chanson@hinsdale86.org;

eheld@hinsdale86.org; dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org; jwaters@hinsdale86.org; ppayne@hinsdale86.org
Subject: Re: CELT Participation
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 9:36:54 AM

 I think they are great questions. Did you  have any favorable reactions to your
questions from the audience?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2021, at 9:18 AM,  wrote:

President Walker:
                I attended and spoke at the September 16, 2021 Hinsdale High School District
School Board meeting. I have a few questions after attending this meeting.
 

1. What is the criteria for attending and participating in CELT meetings? 
2. Are CELT meetings open to the public? 
3. Why are we hiring an equity consultant when we already have an Equity

Director?
4. With respect the hiring of the next “equity” consultant, will there be any

public input on this matter?
5. Will anyone be held accountable for the hiring of Saxman/Anew Consulting?

 
Your attention to these questions are appreciated.  Thank you.

 
 

 



From:
To: twalker@hinsdale86.org; khirsman@hinsdale86.org; pjames@hinsdale86.org; chanson@hinsdale86.org;

eheld@hinsdale86.org; dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org; jwaters@hinsdale86.org
Subject: Christine Saxman
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 7:43:14 PM
Attachments: f97b9329-559f-4cc9-91f6-a5957848dc20.png

ATT00002.txt
image.png
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Good evening D86 BoE,

First, let me thank you for your service and time. I do zoom in to BoE meetings and would like to say that you have
an interesting elected position at this time. I appreciate all the time away from your loved ones that you dedicate to
our community.

Christine Saxman has been doing contract equity work at d86 for a couple of years. I’d like to discuss this retweet:



file:///C/Users/dkedrows/Downloads/ATT00002.txt[9/23/2021 5:10:19 PM]

This retweet of highly offensive and hateful content is appalling. Further, as a , I feel 
compelled to remind the BoE that equity work, as a whole, is focused on dismantling biased destructive generalizations 
based upon race, gender, socioeconomic class and religion. I, humbly, would like to add profession. How can the district 
be seen as addressing equity when, arguably, the lead or co-lead on our equity work seems to endorse such ignorant 
generalizations based upon profession? Will our equity work forever be attached to this hateful comment? Does this 
comment delegitimize our work? The CELT committee has been meeting for at least one school year with each meeting 
lasting a couple of hours.

Further, Christine Saxman seems to have doubled down on her stance. Please see below:



file:///C/Users/dkedrows/Downloads/ATT00004.txt[9/23/2021 5:12:22 PM]

So that I understand this clearly, she is sorry that some of her colleagues feel bad about her retweet? But, to be clear, the 
sentiment of her earlier retweet is not denounced. The generalization of ACAB is ok? Where is the loving 
accountability? Who is responsible to hold her accountable?

I go in to the  with a heavy heart and pit in my stomach. Christine Saxman, given her 
disposition based upon her tweets, shouldnâ€™t be doing any equity work at d86. How can we ask more of our students 
than we do of our employees?

Regards,

Sent from my iPhone









From:
To: BOE; Prentiss,Tamara
Subject: Saxman Consulting contract
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 4:17:18 PM
Attachments: IMG-4823.PNG

Dear D86 BOE,
Please reconsider your contract with Christine Saxman as a consultant.  Obviously, she was
not fully vetted before you made a financial commitment to her.
There is no place in our school district for a person with these evil, preconceived biases.  

Sincerely,

 



From:
To: boe@hinsdale86.org
Subject: Very concerned
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:39:43 PM
Attachments: IMG 4984.PNG

ATT00002.txt

Good afternoon, I’m sorry to be a burden and send this email but I have to have some clarity on this. I am
wondering how it is that district 86 employed someone of this caliber to have influence over our students in any way
shape or form. If someone could please contact me or email me back I would appreciate it. I do not want my
children influenced by this woman nor do I want my tax dollars supporting her

. This is absolutely unacceptable. Thank you for your time.





From:
To: Board of Education
Subject: Homecoming and new consultant.
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:50:16 PM
Attachments: image0.jpeg

ATT00002.txt

Good afternoon. I am writing you about two subjects.

I want to thank Sally Phillips for sending out a survey to the students this morning asking their opinions about
Homecoming. Student input is important, however I’m curious why she sent this out during first period class and
only gave them until 3:30 today to complete?  Aren’t kids discouraged from using their phones while at school?  I’m
hearing parents were incensed at the timing of this and  felt that the questions were misleading.

I am having a hard time reconciling why Ms Phillips and Mr Walsh are so insistent on making these changes when it
is clear student leaders do not support them.  Furthermore, Ms Phillips has stated numerous times that these changes
are happening based on feedback received from student leaders in 2019. I do not understand how this pertains to the
current student body. This senior class has missed out on so much in the past 18 months, and they deserve to have
homecoming festivities that they chose. I also am having a hard time understanding how two individuals can make
decisions and changes to  traditions that have been in the school for decades.

I am also concerned about the consultant that was recently hired by d86. It was brought to my attention that she has
some controversial tweets and retweets. It appears that she is much more of a political activist than a consultant, and
I’m questioning the district using taxpayer resources to retain her services. Showing disrespect and distain for police
officers is not OK. I hope the community puts pressure on you all to resend any contract it has been signed with this
despicable human being. Hate should have no home at district 86





From:
To: boe@hinsdale86.org
Subject: Christine Saxman
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 4:14:28 PM

Dear BOE members,
First, thank you for your service to our community.  The purpose of this email is to express my deep
sadness that the school has become so divisive.  Hiring an equity officer for sensitivity training in
itself is not the problem.  The problem is that the person hired (Christine Saxman) was not vetted
properly for her radical political stances.  As I’m sure you’ve heard by now, she has retweeted a
tweet that wishes death upon our police officers, in addition to hosting a lecture that placed all
whites in a group considered to be automatically racist.
THIS IS TOTALLY UNACCEPTABLE.  THIS PERSON HAS NO PLACE IN OUR SCHOOLS!!!  This is beyond
disgusting and I implore the board to take this seriously.  How dare D86 spends MY tax dollars to
support racism and radical politics in our schools.  I’d like to believe that you were unaware of her
position and opinions, and therefore, now that you have found otherwise, will take immediate steps
to terminate her contract. 
 
Sincerely,



From:
To: boe@hinsdale86.org
Subject: Christine Saxman
Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 1:41:00 PM

Dear President Walker, Vice President Hirsman, Secretary James, Ms. Hanson, Mr.
Held, Ms. Levinthal, and Mr. Waters,
I would first and foremost like to thank you for the work you are doing for our district. 
Without leaders like you, our society would not function.  With this leadership comes
great responsibility.
Action needs to be taken on the hiring of Ms. Christine Saxman.  I could be wrong,
but from my research, I understand that it will cost the district $52,500 in contracted
fees to fire Ms. Saxman immediately.  I do believe this would be money well spent. 
However, in the future, contracts should have provisions such as termination for good
cause or some type of wording, that would allow you to recover said fees.  
Understandably, you put your trust in our Superintendent who unfortunately has led
you astray.  3 of you requested a public presentation by Ms. Saxman's consulting
group before you would have to vote on her contract renewal, but Ms. Prentiss
convinced you all to approve the contract before the presentation.  This certainly
reflects poor judgement on the part of the Superintendent, the extent of which
became even more obvious with Ms. Saxman's poor social media decisions.
I don't begrudge Ms. Saxman's right to her personal beliefs.  However, D86 should
not hire someone who publicly promotes such opinions.  She is responsible for
engaging with Staff, STUDENTS, and Parents on the important culturally responsive
work you have undertaken as part of your strategic plan.  In her retweet ( which has
since been deleted ), she supports the elimination of the police by supporting and
even promoting their elimination via harm coming to them.  This board should have
zero tolerance for someone who not only has such an abhorrent opinion, but also
shows tremendously poor judgement by choosing to post this on social media.  
I realize that this tweet has since been "dirty deleted", which is even more concerning.
Her remark upon removing the tweet is offensive to D86 taxpayers, the police and
quite frankly everyone.  Furthermore, she should stand by her convictions always, not
just when it is convenient.  She holds an important position in our district, one she has
shown she is unqualified for and undeserving of.  
Finally, please hold the individual responsible for Ms. Saxman's hiring accountable for
such folly.  The taxpayers deserve this.  
Thank you for taking the time to read my correspondence.
Regards,



From:
To: Board of Education
Subject: Re: Dear BOE Members:
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 4:30:10 PM

Dear BOE Members & Superintendent Prentiss,

Originally, this letter began as a plea to terminate the contracts for Saxman and Anew Consulting.  Now I have
changed it to a plea to vote collectively on the termination agreement put forth this evening.  It seems clear that all
the letters/emails you have received and hopefully all read, is an indication of the ire our community has for CRT
ideology.  I assume you all know by now what an epic fail your approval of these consulting contracts has become.
Thank you to the Board members who requested a public presentation to the board before approval of this
consulting agreement at last month's meeting.  It is a shame, however, that Superintendent Prentiss swayed the board
to approve the contract before a public presentation was conducted.  Not only did that decision age terribly, but then
the Board's legal counsel said "hold my beer" and allowed the board to approve consulting agreements that did not
include a termination provision for good cause and allow you to recover any of the monies.  Oh, the community
would agree we have good cause for termination. Unfortunately, it will now cost us taxpayers.  That money would
have been better spent in a thousand different ways to benefit our D86 students.  Shame on all of you.  The Board
needs to think long and hard about the current administration's agenda regarding CRT ideology.  It is divisive to our
community and serves no purpose in our schools. Our community deserves better.

 
I would like the Board to consider requesting the District's legal counsel to pro bono any future legal work for the
District in the amount equal to the loss we are sustaining due to the lack of termination clauses in the contract.  Or
perhaps the District should file a complaint with the Illinois State Bar Association for incompetence against the law
firm. This legal work is shoddy at best and more than one individual owes an explanation to our community as to
how this was allowed to happen.  Individuals should be held accountable by losing their job and perhaps paying
back the lost monies.

Sincerely,

 



From: Jeff Waters on behalf of Jeff Waters <jwaters@hinsdale86.org>
To: ; Terri Walker
Subject: Re: Concerning
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:05:09 PM

Thank you so much for reaching out to the Board -and Superintendent Prentiss-  who is also
copied on this email that you sent. 
It is greatly appreciated and impactful to hear the perspective from community members. As
Board Members, we take an oath to represent the District’s desires and demands for all
things District 86 despite our personal viewpoints, which may or may not always be in
alignment with a community member.  This Board member takes that oath very seriously
and I sincerely encourage all community members to share thoughtful and pointed input
such as your email has here to help best inform this thoughtful Board of the vision and
wishes of the wonderful D86 community in which we reside. 

Thank you very much, 
I greatly appreciate you reaching out.

Have a great week! 

Kind regards-

Jeff Waters 

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

 

 I chose to live within District 86, is because of the
quality education and staff that d181 and d86 provided. I am saddened to say that I am
beginning to doubt that. This district is changing before our eyes and it seems even our
elected members have no control or say in the matter.

 

 

 



From: Erik Held on behalf of Erik Held <eheld@hinsdale86.org>
To: Board of Education
Subject: Fwd: Christine Saxman Contract
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:44:56 PM

Don't reply all....

FYI, here is the tweet in question. There is a facebook group (one user in particular) that's
sharing screenshots of her and her partner's tweets from over the years.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Tue, Aug 31, 2021, 3:24 PM
Subject: Christine Saxman Contract
To: boe@hinsdale86.org <boe@hinsdale86.org>

Dear BOE,
I urge you to terminate the contract of Saxman Consulting, LLC in light of Christine's
anti-police retweet. There should be no place for her agenda in D86.
Thank you,



From:
To: Terri Walker; dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org; Peggy James; jwaters@hinsdale86.org; khirsman@hinsdale86.org;

eheld@hinsdale86.org; Hanson,Cynthia
Subject: Fw: Serious concerns with the District contracting Christine Saxman
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:19:19 AM
Attachments: Saxman retweet.png
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Since I did not get the auto-response to the email below, I am sending it again to your
individual email accounts.

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:06 AM
To: D86 BOE <boe@hinsdale86.org>
Subject: Serious concerns with the District contracting Christine Saxman
 
Dear BOE Members:

I was shocked yesterday to learn of an offensive, anti-police retweet made by your recently re-
hired consultant, Christine Saxman. Attached are images of her retweet and the comments of
others to the original tweet that appear below her tweet. Let me be clear, while Ms. Saxman
has a right to her personal opinions, abhorrent as they may be, D86 -- a district funded with
tax dollars and federal or state grant money -- should not hire someone who publicly
promotes such offensive beliefs and who has and will continue to directly engage Staff,
Students and Parents on the important culturally responsive work you have undertaken as
part of your strategic plan.  All seven of you publicly elected officials should have ZERO
TOLERANCE for someone who has shown blanket disdain towards police by retweeting a post
that clearly is promoting their elimination, one way or another -- ie. harm to them.  You
cannot ignore her public retweet -- ANYONE can access it simply by searching "Christine
Saxman twitter -- or the horrible comments that appear below her retweet, including:

"Convenient of the trash to take itself out."
"I like that self-eradication."
"Makes me all tingly inside."
"Then they get recruited by militia groups."

Ms. Saxman's retweet is particularly troubling since D86 has hired BELOVED retired police
officers to serve and protect our children. Officer Michael Coughlin is one of these officers,
formerly with the Hinsdale Police Department.  He spent much of his career working with local
schools and teaching the DARE program to thousands of students.  He is a shining example of
the good work and commitment police should be recognized and praised for.  What message
are you or Ms. Prentiss sending to the District's students, staff, and parents if you continue to



engage Ms. Saxman?

The fact that three of you requested a public presentation by her consulting group before you
would have to vote on her contract renewal, but were swayed by your ONE EMPLOYEE, Ms.
Prentiss, to approve the contract BEFORE the presentation, reflects terribly on the
superintendent's professional judgement.  Now, you are in a position where if you do what is
right, you will fire Ms. Saxman immediately, but you will need to pay her the $52,500 in
contracted fees.  Nothing in the contract you approved includes a termination provision for
good cause, or that would allow you to recover fees.  NOTHING.  Instead, Section 2(c)
specifically states:

"Cancellation:  Upon full execution of this agreement, the Organization is responsible for
the payment of the Consulting Fee regardless of whether it proceeds with the Consulting
Services. Such payment will be made within two (2) weeks of the originally scheduled date."

You were led astray by Ms. Prentiss, all to the district's detriment.  I will say again, Ms. Prentiss
is not the right person to lead D86.  I am requesting that you not only end your relationship
with Ms. Saxman, but that you begin a national search for a new superintendent, even if it
means that you must buy Ms. Prentiss out of her three-year contract.

Respectfully,



From: Terri Walker on behalf of Terri Walker <twalker@hinsdale86.org>
To: Tammy Prentiss
Subject: Fwd: Christine Saxman
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 5:28:45 PM
Attachments: saxman tweet.png

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Wed, Sep 8, 2021 at 4:08 PM
Subject: Christine Saxman
To: Terri Walker <twalker@hinsdale86.org>, Peggy James <pjames@hinsdale86.org>,
dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org <dlevinthal@hinsdale86.org>, jwaters@hinsdale86.org
<jwaters@hinsdale86.org>, eheld@hinsdale86.org <eheld@hinsdale86.org>,
khirsman@hinsdale86.org <khirsman@hinsdale86.org>, Hanson,Cynthia
<chanson@hinsdale86.org>

Dear D86 BOE Members:

So apparently Christine Saxman has deleted her anti-police retweet and tweeted about
doing so. See the attached image. She claims that "anti-racial equity" communities
misinterpreted her tweet. 

Seriously? 

I consider this new tweet to be as bad, if not worse, than her first one. How dare she make
a blanket statement about individuals who took issue with her retweeting an "anti-POLICE"
tweet, and claim we are all "anti-racial equity?"

Ms. Saxman's new tweet proves that SHE has a political agenda, and as such, she should
not be "consulting", moderating, or educating our teachers, staff, or students and parents
who serve on the CELT committee. As a minority, I do not appreciate being labeled as
"anti-racial equity" by anyone, let alone by someone who retweeted a celebratory post
about two ways to get rid of police officers.  Saxman doesn't know any of us personally and
has no right to make such a blanket judgment. 

I urge you to fire her consulting group and replace it with a more suitable one, that you can
properly vet -- contract included -- before approving it.  I know that community members
have asked you to hold a special meeting to discuss our serious concerns, but one has not
yet been scheduled.  I certainly hope that Ms. Saxman's consulting group will not be
"engaging" with any D86 constituent on campus before you have had a public discussion
on her contract and her conduct. 

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













Again I urge extreme caution and suggest ending the contract with both of these consultants
before exposing the district to lawsuit liability and avoid further wasting of district
resources. 

What is the urgency to rush through this "Anti Racist" ( but actually Racist) training? Is
there some epidemic of racism in D86 that only the board is aware of? What leading school
district schedules controversial training for its teachers before it even understands what
training is being performed? Board member Waters asked for clarification, but was denied.
Then Superintendent Prentiss used the line of thinking, that because D86 already scheduled
training, this is justification to approve the contract??  Why is the board, (specifically Eric
Held) opposed to revailing this to the public? Why is D86 paying for this at all if it's
voluntary?  I guess we are just slow walking the Townhall discussions on this. 

In the name of Equality, what opportunity is the district providing as an alternative to the
CRT based training these race hustling consultants are peddling? 
There are far more respectable options like The Woodson Center and 1776  Unites that
actually can provide evidence of improved student achievement and actual "Best Practices" 
(not politically motivated ones). Has this ever been considered or researched? Website is
attached below.
The Woodson Center

This is all obviously a hot sub topic under the district's strategic plan to push more
implementation of Equity (aka. CRT) in the school system. If you think it's so great,  why
not showcase it to parents of students? Tell them these are the "Train the Trainer" concepts
you want to move forward with. Let's be specific about what it is we are "training" them to
do again? Is it to become better educators or is it to train better student activists in a
simplified form? How will this be supported and reinforced by the new Director of
Instructional Equity? Where is the curriculum for parental review before it's implemented?  

What outreach have you done with neighboring school districts to measure the success or
failure of these policies? Are there any studies that show improved student achievement? If
not, why? 

I look forward to your responses.







To Whom It May Concern: 

Given the potential for violation of  certain unalienable American rights, this enclosed statement is being supplied to school districts, boards 
of  education, and affiliated agencies/organizations titled “Policy On Equality and Civil Rights in Education”. By adopting and 
enforcing this policy, school districts and stakeholders can unite under the founding principles that recognize all of  us are created equal. None 
of  us should want our board meetings to look like those out of  Louden County, VA. Those parents and advocates have for months been 
defending our basic American principles on behalf  of  the public school community. Please don’t make us have to do the same, because we 
will if  we have to; we are ready to fight this head on. Rather, let’s resolve this issue and resolve it now in the name of  unifying our children 
and community. 

Why adopt this policy?  

• Anti Americanism is sadly permeating a plethora of  literature in public education today. 

• These ideas of  oppression and systemic racism come from Marxist and 20th century Neo Marxist doctrine called “critical theory.” 
America is a constitutional federal republic; it is not a marxist, socialist, or communist government. 

• The Civil Rights Act of  1964 ¹ prohibits discrimination on the basis of  race, color, religion, sex or national origin. This act is 
intended to be universal, not just for select groups. 

• It is incumbent upon education officials to ensure K 12 lessons, discussions, and initiatives do not discriminate by race, creed, 
gender, sexuality, or any other manner that violates the constitutional rights of  students or staff.  

• Given the current national litmus on the topic of  racism and equality, this policy can establish a unifying concept of  community and 
citizenship.  

This policy is adapted from the Citizens for Renewing America template ² and is provided to you by Awake IL for consideration as an 
established policy/resolution. It is comprehensive in its definitions of  “critical theory” and divisive curricula, it protects students and staff  
from participation in the defined divisive concepts, it stipulates the liabilities of  policy violations, and it incorporates a clause that will 
protect taxpayer funds from going towards defined divisive concepts. Awake IL looks forward to seeing this school district/agency establish 
either this statement or a similar policy to ensure all students and staff  are treated fairly under the Constitution of  the United States of  
America ³, the Declaration of  Independence , and the Bill of  Rights ⁵. You are welcome to contact our organization with any questions, 
comments, or to collaborate on this suggested policy. 

We are Awake Illinois and we cannot be canceled. 

Regards, 
Advocates for Awake IL 
www.awakeIL.com | info@awakeIL.com 
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C. No funds shall be expended by the board of education, or any entity under the board of 
education’s jurisdiction, for any purpose prohibited in section 2, section (3)(A), and section (3)
(B). 

   
Section 4. Penalties 

Along with the board of education, the principal of each school subject to the provisions herein 
enacted must enforce those provisions. The principal may delegate some aspects of the 
responsibility of that enforcement so long as that principal remains active in the enforcement 
process. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, whenever a complaint concerning the 
potential violation of the provisions herein enacted by a covered school, school employee, or 
contractor is brought to the principal’s attention or the principal has any cause to suspect that 
such a violation has occurred, is occurring, or may occur, the principal must notify the board of 
education in writing as expeditiously as is reasonable but within no later than 7 calendar days. 
The board of education then has 30 calendar days to complete an assessment of the covered 
school or school employee’s violation and make it publicly available to residents within the 
school district. 

A. If a covered school violates the provisions in section (2) or section (3), the board of 
education, notwithstanding any other provision of state or federal law, shall sanction the school 
by providing public notice to residents within 30 calendar days, enacting a prohibition on 
participation in athletic competition, or otherwise bar the covered school from any participation 
in local or state academic or athletic activities for a period up to 30 days. 

B. If a school employee violates the provisions in section (2) or section (3), the board of 
education, notwithstanding any other provision of state or federal law, shall require the school 
administrator to sanction the employee as follows: 

1. Upon first offense, the employee shall be placed on 30 days of administrative 
leave without pay. 
2. Upon second offense, the employee shall be terminated; and the school shall 
issue a public statement reiterating its commitment to upholding the fundamental 
American idea that all men are created equal and endowed by their Creator with 
unalienable rights to life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness. 

C. If a contractor provides a training for school employees relating to diversity, equity, or 
inclusion that teaches, advocates, or promotes critical race theory, divisive concepts, and 
government-sanctioned or -facilitated racism as defined, and such action is in violation of 
the applicable contract, the school entity that contracted for such training shall evaluate 
within 30 calendar days whether to pursue debarment of that contractor, consistent with 
applicable law and regulations. 
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1. If a contractor is found to be in violation of the applicable contract through the 
teaching or promotion of critical race theory, divisive concepts, or government-
sanctioned or -facilitated racism as defined, then the contractor shall be debarred 
with public notice provided within 7 calendar days of the debarment of that 
contractor.  

D. If a board of education member violates the provisions in section (2) or section (3) or 
otherwise lends material or any other tangible or intangible support, aid, assistance or 
encouragement to critical race theory, divisive concepts, or government-sanctioned or -
facilitated racism as defined, the board of education, notwithstanding any other provision 
of state or federal law, shall notify the public within 7 calendar days and provide notice of 
a public forum to be held no later than 30 calendar days after notification.  

1. The public forum shall be used to formally consider removal of the board of 
education member through a special election consistent with state and local 
election law and must provide parents, guardians, and residents with a meaningful 
opportunity to participate, review, and provide input on the consideration of 
removal of the board of education member. 

Section 5. Additional Terms 
Additional terms and concepts below that either wholly violate the above clauses, or which may 
if taught through the framework of any of the prohibited activities defined above, partially 
violate the above clauses in what is otherwise broadly defined as “critical race theory”: 

A. Critical Race Theory (CRT) 
Action Civics 
Social Emotional Learning (SEL) 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) 
Culturally responsive teaching 
Abolitionist teaching 
Anti-racism 
Anti-bias training 
Anti-blackness 
Anti-meritocracy  
Obtuse meritocracy 
Centering or de-centering 
Collective guilt 
Colorism 
Conscious and unconscious bias 
Critical ethnic studies 
Critical pedagogy 
Critical self-awareness 
Critical self-reflection 

Policy adapted from template provided by Citizens for Renewing America  Awake IL provides this template for consideration via www awakeIL com/equality | June 2021 



Cultural appropriation/misappropriation 
Cultural awareness 
Cultural competence 
Cultural proficiency 
Cultural relevance 
Cultural responsiveness 
Culturally responsive practices 
De-centering whiteness 
Deconstruct knowledges 
Diversity focused 
Diversity training 
Dominant discourses 
Educational justice 
Equitable 
Equity 
Examine “systems" 
Free radical therapy 
Free radical self/collective care 
Hegemony 
Identity deconstruction 
Implicit/Explicit bias 
Inclusivity education 
Institutional bias 
Institutional oppression 
Internalized racial superiority 
Internalized racism 
Internalized white supremacy 
Interrupting racism 
Intersection 
Intersectionality 
Intersectional identities 
Intersectional studies 
Land acknowledgment 
Marginalized identities 
Marginalized/Minoritized/Under-represented communities 
Microaggressions 
Multiculturalism 
Neo-segregation 
Normativity 
Oppressor vs. oppressed 
Patriarchy 
Protect vulnerable identities 
Race essentialism 
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